From: _LT

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2020 4:08 PM

To: N, 1V ;
Young Brian;

Subject: Call From Alan Beaucage (previous crewmember on EMMY Rose with Captain Bobby

Good Evening,

I just received a call from Alan Beaucage, he had previously served on the EMMY ROSE with Mr. Blethen
as the captain. He stated that Bobby would always fall asleep and on one of his trips he almost sunk. He
stated that they were on their way home and that Bobby went down to the engine room to transfer fuel

and then went and fell asleep and the over transfer caused them to list severely and " half the deck was
under water". Alan then awoke and ran to the pilothouse, where a crewman was on the helm, and then

he went to find Bobby asleep in his rack. Bobby then went down and transferred the fuel back and told
Alan to stop the transfer after it had corrected the list. He said that he was done working with Bobby

after that.

He also stated that he would bet that this is what happened on the night of the 23rd, he said Bobby is
always falling asleep.

He had to go and said he will call me back, but if he doesn’t I wanted to annotate what he told me.

Very Respectfully,

LT I
Investigations Oversight
Inspections and Investigations, dpi

First Coast Guard District

file:///C/...11%20From%20Alan%20Beaucage%20(previous%20crewmember%200n%20EMMY %20R 0se%20with%20Captain%20Bobby.txt[4/27/2022 7:49:09 PM]





